
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING STAFF REPORT FOR 
THE TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS ITEM # 3 – Proposal #2012M-008AB-001 
 A request to abandon Reedwood Drive (easements and utilities to be abandoned and 
relocated) from Murfreesboro Pike northward to its terminus. 
Requested By: Metropolitan Airport Authority, abutting owner.  Council District, 13 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 The staff is recommending approval. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 Reedwood Drive from the intersection of Murfreesboro Pike northward to its terminus is 
paved and is used by the Metropolitan Airport Authority. Metro Public Works has no plans to 
utilize this land for traffic purposes. 

  
COUNCIL BILL STATUS 
 A Council Bill has not been filed for the July 3, 2012 Metro Council meeting date. The 
Planning Department administratively approved this mandatory referral on June 26, 2012.  

 

   



METROPOLITAN DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

PARKING DIVISION

Jun-12

GARAGE REVENUE

2011 2012

JANUARY $297,007 $299,069

FEBRUARY $285,464 $291,783

MARCH $332,247 $329,056

APRIL $335,274 $327,742

MAY $310,331 $309,382

JUNE $328,456

JULY $324,796

AUGUST $310,010

SEPTEMBER $324,844

OCTOBER $334,641

NOVEMBER $313,658

DECEMBER $311,003

TOTAL: $3,807,731 $1,557,032

METER REVENUE

2011 2012

JANUARY $102,696 $108,658

FEBRUARY $96,418 $102,749

MARCH $128,548 $105,435

APRIL $109,244 $107,144

MAY $98,495 $123,102

JUNE $99,265 $106,855

JULY $111,945

AUGUST $105,671

SEPTEMBER $114,534

OCTOBER $95,107

NOVEMBER $104,119

DECEMBER $93,756
TOTAL: $1,259,800 $653,944
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July 2, 2012 
MEMORANDUM: 
 
TO: Randy Lovett, Acting Director of Public Works 
 
VIA: Mark Macy, Engineering Director 
 
FROM: Walter Knauf, Traffic Engineer 
 
RE: Traffic Engineering activity report for June 2012 
 
 
 
   Completed (month) Completed (YTD)  
Engineering Studies:         103                          1159                    
Design review:    4               23 
 
 
 
 



TRAFFIC ENGINEERING STAFF REPORT FOR 
THE TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS ITEM # 1 – Proposal #2012M-006AB-001 
 A request to abandon a portion of Alley #815 from Acklen Avenue northward to Alley 
#802, and a four foot strip along the southern edge of Alley #802 from 21st Avenue South to 
Alley #815 and to abandon all easements within said alleys. 
Requested By: H. G. Hill Realty Company, LLC, abutting owner.  Council District, 18 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 The staff is recommending approval. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 Alley #815 from Acklen Avenue northward to Alley #802, and the four foot strip along 
the southern edge of Alley #802, from 21st Avenue South to Alley #815 is paved and is used for 
access to private properties. Metro Public Works has no plans to utilize this land for traffic 
purposes. 

  
COUNCIL BILL STATUS 
 A Council Bill has not been filed for the July 3, 2012 Metro Council meeting date. The 
Planning Department administratively approved this mandatory referral on June 12, 2012.  

 

  

 



TRAFFIC ENGINEERING STAFF REPORT FOR 
THE TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS ITEM # 2 – Proposal #2012M-007AB-001 
 A request to abandon a portion of 25th Avenue South retaining sewer and walking 
easements from West Linden Avenue south to Alley #810. 
Requested By: Torne White, abutting owner.  Council District, 18 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 The staff is recommending approval. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 25th Avenue South from West Linden Avenue south to Alley #810 is partially paved and 
is used for access to private property. Metro Public Works has no plans to utilize this land for 
traffic purposes. 

  
COUNCIL BILL STATUS 
 A Council Bill has been filed and is on Second Reading for the July 3, 2012 Metro 
Council meeting. The Planning Department administratively approved this mandatory referral 
on June 18, 2012.  
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